From: CalREDIE Help Desk <CalREDIEHELP@cdph.ca.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2024 2:09 PM
Subject: Syphilis Electronic Laboratory Reporting (ELR)
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Dear Laboratory Director,

The California Department of Public Health (CDPH), California Reportable
Disease Information Exchange (CalREDIE) Lab Reporting Unit collaborates
with the CDPH Sexually Transmitted Disease Control Branch (STD CB) to
improve the STD test result data quality for the reports sent to the CalREDIE
surveillance system.

This letter is a reminder that facilities performing any syphilis tests in-house
must report results indicative of syphilis in a patient via a complete and timely
ELR to CalREDIE. This letter provides detailed guidance to ensure the
results reported by your facility meet CDPH specifications for syphilis ELR
content and formatting. If performing syphilis tests in your facility, please
adhere to the following requirements:




Report qualitative results and quantitative syphilis test results
in separate and complete observation/result (OBX) segments:

o Qualitative examples: ‘Reactive’ or ‘Positive’
o Quantitative titer examples: “1:2’, “1:4’, or ‘1:8’

Note: Laboratories may generate separate HL7 messages to report
Separate quantitative and qualitative results if needed. See tables below for
more instructions.

OBX Fields for reporting QUALITATIVE Syphilis Results

e OBX-2 - Coded Element (CE) or Coded with Exceptions (CWE) data type
e OBX-3 - Qualitative LOINC test code

e OBX-5 - Result SNOMED and text

e OBX-6 — can leave blank for qualitative

e OBX-7 - can leave blank for qualitative

« OBX-8 - ‘A’ for Abnormal Flag on positive/reactive results

OBX Fields for reporting QUANTITATIVE Syphilis Results

e OBX-2 - Structured Numeric (SN) data type

e OBX-3 - Quantitative LOINC test code

e OBX-5 - Numeric Results, example 1:16 should be [*1*:216|

e OBX-6 - UCUM Units should show as ‘Titer’

» OBX-7 - Reference Range should also be reported

« OBX-8 - ‘A’ for Abnormal or ‘H’ for High value, results indicative of syphilis
in a patient

Figure 1: Sample OBX for QUALITATIVE Syphilis ELR
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Figure 2: Sample OBX for QUANTITATIVE Syphilis ELR
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CDPH appreciates your efforts to improve syphilis ELR to improve the
health of Californians. Please send any questions to
calredieelr@cdph.ca.gov for assistance.

Thank you!
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